Request for Redress Protest No: 06
Received At: 2022-04-24 10:51 CEST

1. Event Name: Italian J70 Cup - Punta Ala

Protest On: 2022-04-23
Race No: 4

2. Hearing Type

[T Protest [~ Request to Reopen

[ Protest by RC [~ Reopening by PC

[~ Protest by PC ¥ Request for Redress

[~ Protestby TC [~ Request for Redress by RC

3. Protestor
J70 - IRL 1373

4. Protestees
1.

5. Incident
Time Place:
Rules:
Witnesses:

6. Informing Protestee
[~ Hail:
Hail When:
Hail Comment:

[~ Red Flag:
Red Flag Comment

[~ Other:
Other Comment:

7. Description Of Incident

*Request for Redress - this took place at leeward gate during race 4. IRL 1373 was inside boat
and had room at mark. USA 1317 came across and hit MON 731. There was a collision between
USA 1317 and MON 731. Mast of USA 1317 broke and IRL had to take appropriate action to avoid
collision. This resulted in IRL 1373 sailing past the mark on the wrong side and re rounding
correctly once USA had drifted away safely. At time of incident IRL 1373 was placed 15th

8. Damage Or Injury

Attachments

Protest No: 06 Printed: 2022-04-24 10:51
RacingRulesOfSailing.org


https://www.racingrulesofsailing.org/

	Request for Redress
	Protest No: 06
	Received At: 2022-04-24 10:51 CEST
	1. Event Name: Italian J70 Cup - Punta Ala
	Protest On: 2022-04-23
	Race No: 4

	2. Hearing Type
	3. Protestor
	J70 - IRL 1373
	4. Protestees
	1.
	5. Incident
	Time Place:
	Rules:
	Witnesses:

	6. Informing Protestee
	Hail:
	Hail When:
	Hail Comment:
	Red Flag:
	Red Flag Comment
	Other:
	Other Comment:

	7. Description Of Incident
	8. Damage Or Injury
	Attachments


